

Minutes GAT Committee

Date: 7:00pm, Wednesday, 17th March 2021

1 Welcome

1.1 Apologies

Rosanna, Anja, Jim, Robyn, Campbell

1.2 Attendance

Darren, Louise, Arezou, Andy, Liz, Martina, Sanjeetha

2 Minutes of Previous Meeting

Moved: Andy, Seconded: Darren; Accepted with no objections

3 Matters Arising from Previous Minutes

3.1 Movie Night

Movie night was a success

We raised \$1661.40 (NETT) through Trybooking. \$72 tickets on the night + \$104.15 (??) on night through raffle and water sales

Total: \$1837.55

\$345.40 Movie fee (was only invoiced for original quote – expect future fees to be 30% of gross income) So nett Profit: \$1492.15

Discussion revolved around if/when to do another. Generally thought to be a good idea based on success of this one.

Will need to not clash with Art Auction

Ideas of “film night” showcasing student films was raised – would need to sound out media teachers. A few shorts could easily play before a feature film, but more may need to be shown on a separate night with perhaps a “winner” being shown on main film night?

4 New Business

Silent Disco – Andy priced silent disco equipment - \$4/headset (minimum 100). ECU may have suitable free hire venue. Food/Drink likely not permitted in venue – could use 3rd party food truck?

MLSHS alumni putting on a music festival next year – could link or get sponsor. Andy to investigate

5 Reports

5.1 Gifted and Talented Education Coordinator

Attached

5.2 Treasurers Report

Unchanged from previous. Deposits from movie night will be made soon

6 Next Meeting

Next meeting to be held: 7:00pm, Wednesday, 5th May, 2021

7 Meeting Closed

7:50pm